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22 Percy Street
London W1T 2BU

By email: Jeremy.Mavor@argiva.com

Dear Jeremy,

Request for consent under Condition 11(11) of the Multiplex C Licence

Thank you for your letter of 25 March. Condition 11(11) of the Multiplex C Licence has the effect
that Argiva Muxco Limited may not enter into any agreement which would result in more than three
Sky services being carried on Multiplex C, without Ofcom’s prior written consent.

Ofcom consents to Argiva Muxco Limited entering into an agreement that would result in Sky Arts
being carried on Multiplex C, in addition to the existing three Sky services. This consent is limited to
the addition of Sky Arts, and does not approve any other changes to the services carried on
Multiplex C.

Please confirm to Ofcom when the proposed agreement has been entered into that the terms of this
consent have been observed.

Yours sincerely,

“C

Neil Stock

c.c. Anirban Roy, Director of Public Policy, Argiva
Ali-Abbas Ali, Director, Competition Policy, Ofcom
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